
Development Review Board hearings are open to the public. 
For questions about accessibility or to request accommodation, please call (802) 476-0245. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
BARRE CITY DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD AGENDA 

Regular Hearing held on Thursday, January 5, 2023 ~ 7:00 P.M. 
Hybrid Meeting (In-person and Virtual) 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84972830621?pwd=dzZCSnRZY3g4L1ZjOUVLYWsyc0UwQT09 

 
Meeting ID: 849 7283 0621    ~    Passcode: 445631 

Dial by your location: +1 929 205 6099 US (New York; long distance, charges may apply) 
 

1. Call to Order 7:00 pm 
2. Adjustments to the Agenda 
3. Visitors and Communications 
4. Old Business 

 
 Consideration of Minutes from December 1, 2022 Hearing 
 Consideration of Decision from December 1, 2022 Hearing 

 
5. New Business 

 
Granite City Apartments, Limited Partnership as applicant; Barre Housing 
Authority as owner; 4 Humbert Street.  Seeks Major Site Plan, Conditional and Site 
Plan approval for conversion of a vacant storage building formerly an elementary school 
into 9 units of housing, MU-2 Zoning District. 
 
Trustees of the Barre Lodge #1535, Benevolent & Protective Order of the Elks, 10 
Jefferson Street.  Seeks approval to construct a patio next to the building on the 
Jefferson Street side; UC-2 Zoning District, Design Review Overlay District. 
 

6. Deliberative Session 
7. Other Business – as needed 
8. Roundtable – as needed 
9. Executive Session – as needed 
10. Adjourn 
 
Participation Note:  Under Chapter 117 Title 24 of the Vermont State Statutes, 
participation in these proceedings is a prerequisite to the right to make any subsequent 
appeal.  You will lose the right to appeal the final decision unless you participate in the 
process by offering, through oral or written testimony, evidence or a statement of concern 
related to the application being reviewed.  Oral testimony must be given at the public 
hearing.  Written testimony must be submitted prior to the close of the public hearing. 

City of Barre, Vermont 
Office of Planning, Permitting & Assessing 

Services 
6 N. Main Street, Suite 7 

Barre, VT  05641 
(802) 476-0245 ~ www.barrecity.org 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84972830621?pwd=dzZCSnRZY3g4L1ZjOUVLYWsyc0UwQT09


To be approved at the 01/05/2023 Hearing 

1 

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 
MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR HEARING 

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 5, 2022 
DRAFT 

 
A regular meeting of the Barre City Development Review Board held in person and video conference 
was called to order by Chair Linda Shambo (Ward I) at 7:03 pm. In attendance, participating on video 
or in person were Board Members Vice Chair Jeffrey Tuper-Giles, Ward I Ward II member Sarah 
Helman; Ward III member Katrina Pelkey; and At-Large members Michael Hellein, and Jessica 
Egerton. Also in attendance was Janet Shatney, Planning Director. The Chair determined a quorum 
was present. 
 
Absent:  Ward II member David Hough; At-Large member Ulysse “Pete” Fournier. 
 
II. Adjustments to Agenda: None 
 
III. Visitors and Communications:  None 
 
IV. Old Business: 
 

Consideration of August 4, 2022 Decisions: 
 Motion to approve the minutes made by Helman and seconded by Egerton, motion carried. 
 

Consideration of August 4, 2022 minutes: 
 Motion to approve the decision made by Helman and seconded by Hellein with street name 

corrections, motion carried. 
 

The Chair stated that anyone wishing to speak or be on record must sign in on the sheet at the clipboard, 
and would be sworn in when testimony was to be given. 
 
V. New Business: 

James & Gail MacDonald, 11 Hilltop Avenue.  Seeks approval for a dimensional variance from 
the side and rear property lines for a deck and spa room; R-8 Zoning District. 
 
James MacDonald was sworn in, introduced his wife Gail, and William Duprey, a former neighbor.  
Mr. MacDonald gave a visual presentation: 
 
 Have ongoing health issues, and employers allow them both to work from home 
 Doctor’s recommendation is therapy, specifically water therapy 
 Was completing water therapy at the RehabGym, but was getting cost prohibitive 
 Stated the builder, Eric Smith of Precision Builders in NH had stated no permits were needed 
 Barre City Electrical Inspector Rob Strachan had showed up and noted the needed building 

permit 
 The rear of the entire structure is 6 ½ feet from the rear property line, shorter on the side 
 There is a sun deck area (flat surface) for yoga and sun, with a spa room built around a swim 

spa, on a concrete pad and insulated. 
 



To be approved at the 01/05/2023 Hearing 

2 

Board comments and/or questions were as follows: 
 Both Egerton and Helman noted a very detailed application. 
 
There was no one there from the public to comment on the record.  The MacDonalds were thanked 
by the Board and all visitors retired from the Chambers. 
 

VI. Other Business – Election of Officers 
 Chair Shambo opened the floor to nominations for Chair, Vice Chair and Secretary 
 Tuper-Giles nominated Shambo as Chair with Egerton seconding; motion by Tuper-Giles and 

seconded by Egerton for Shambo as Chair, motion carried. 
 Egerton nominated Tuper-Giles as Vice Chair with Hellein seconding; motion by Egerton and 

seconded by Hellein for Tuper-Giles as Vice Chair, motion carried. 
 Tuper-Giles nominated Shatney as Secretary, seconded by Shambo; motion by Helman and 

seconded by Tuper-Giles for Shatney as Secretary, motion carried. 
 

VII. Roundtable 
 Shambo noted that for this future agenda item, it will say “as needed” 
 Tuper-Giles said the Park looks great and the poles with the decorations are very nice 
 Pelkey noted a great Craft Show at the Auditorium held after Thanksgiving 
 Helman echoed Pelkey, and said that Merry Barre was great with a nice, short parade; and 

recognition that the Coin Drop coming up is by the City Councilors for Christmas for Kids 
 
A short discussion occurred about the hearing time of 7 pm, as Shambo polled the members as to 
their preferences; some thought 6:30 pm would be good but it was largely agreed that 7 pm works 
for the applicants, so there is no change in the time of the meetings. 
 

VIII. Executive Session – not needed 
 
IX. Deliberative Session: Motion by Tuper-Giles and seconded by Helman to enter Deliberative 

Session at 7:36 pm with Planning Director invited in, motion carried. 
 

Motion by Helman and seconded by Tuper-Giles to leave Deliberative Session at 7:46 pm, motion 
carried. 
 

Motion by Tuper-Giles to approve the Variance request as presented, seconded by Hellein, motion 
carried. 
 
X. Adjourn:  The hearing adjourned at 7:49 pm on motion by Tuper-Giles and seconded by Helman, 

motion carried. 
 
The open portions of this hearing were recorded on the video meeting platform. 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Janet Shatney, Planning Director 































PROJECT LOCATION

7 CARMICHAEL ST. ESSEX JUNCTION, VT 05452
802.879.5153
802.872.2764

SCOTTPARTNERS.COM

P:
F:

GRANITE CITY APARTMENTS

COVER SHEET
12/19/22

0

DOWNSTREET HOUSING & EVERNORTH
GRANITE CITY APARTMENTS

4 Humbert Street
Barre, VT 05641

Co-Development Partners & Owner
Downstreet Housing & Community Development
22 Keith Avenue, Suite 100
Barre, VT 05641
P: (802) 476-4493
E: khaviland@downstreet.org
Contact: Kaziah Haviland

Evernorth
100 Bank Street, Suite 400
Burlington, VT 05401
P: (802) 863-8424
E: 
Contact:

Architect
Scott + Partners, Inc.
7 Carmichael Street, Suite 102
Essex, VT 05452
P: (802) 879-5153
E: joel@scottpartners.com
Contact: Joel Page, AIA

PROJECT LOCATION: DRAWINGS:
GENERAL

0 COVER SHEET

ARCHITECTURAL

A1 SCHEMATIC SITE PLAN

A2 DEMOLITION PLANS

A3 DEMOLITION ELEVATIONS

A4 PROPOSED BASEMENT PLAN

A5 PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN

A6 PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR PLAN

A7 PROPOSED ELEVATIONS

A8 PROPOSED SECTIONS

SITE ELECTRICAL

SP-1 SITE LIGHTING PHOTOMETRIC



GRAVEL PARKING LOT

ASPHALT 
PARKING LOT

CHAIN LINK FENCE

GATE IN CHAIN 
LINK FENCE

GATE IN CHAIN 
LINK FENCE

HUMBERT ST

B
E

L
V

ID
E

R
E

 S
T

C
O

M
O

L
L
I 
S

T

8 PARKING SPACES

4 PARKING SPACES
(1 HC SPACE)

HUMBERT ST

B
E

L
V

ID
E

R
E

 S
T

C
O

M
O

L
L
I 
S

T

HC
CONCRETE WALKWAY

WOOD PARKING 
GUARDRAILS

BIKE RACKS

DUMPSTER 
PAD & 

ENCLOSURE

EXISTING STAIRS

EXISTING 
WALKWAY

655 SF SOLAR READY ZONE

ADA RAMP

MECHANICAL 
UNITS

EXISTING SLATE 
ROOFING TO REMAIN

PROPERTY SIGN

0 5' 10' 20' 40' 80'

SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

7 CARMICHAEL ST. ESSEX JUNCTION, VT 05452
802.879.5153
802.872.2764

SCOTTPARTNERS.COM

P:
F:

GRANITE CITY APARTMENTS

SCHEMATIC SITE PLAN
12/19/22

A1

1" = 20'-0"
1

EXISTING SITE PLAN
1" = 20'-0"

2
SITE PLAN



A31

A3

A3

A3

2

3

4

DEMO WALL TO ACCESS 
EXISTING STONE FOUNDATION 
FOR INSULATING

DEMO DOOR

WIDEN OPENING TO 
ACCOMMODATE NEW DOOR

DEMO WALL

DEMOLISH ALL 
MECHANICAL 
EQUIPMENT

PRESERVE 
SPRINKLER 
MAIN

DEMOLISH WINDOW 
TO EXISTING 
MASONRY OPENING, 
TYP. AT BASEMENT 
APARTMENTS

CUT SLAB TO 
ACCOMMODATE 
ELEVATOR PIT

DEMO ALL PLUMBING 
FIXTURES ON THIS 
LEVEL

DEMO WALL

DEMO OPENING 
FOR NEW DOOR

DEMO DOOR

DEMO 
WALL

PRESERVE EXISTING 
FOUNDATION WALLS, 
TYPICAL

DEMO EXISTING 
LOUVER

DEMO WINDOW TO 
EXISTING MASONRY 
OPENING

A31

A3

A3

A3

2

3

4

DEMOLISH RAMP, LANDING & 
FOUNDATIONS IN THEIR ENTIRETY

DEMOLISH WALL

DEMOLISH STAIRS

DEMOLISH DOOR

DEMOLISH STAIRS, 
LANDING & CANOPY 
IN THEIR ENTIRETY

DEMOLISH 
PLUMBING 
FIXTURES

DEMOLISH WALLS

DEMOLISH EXISTING STOREFRONT 
ENTRY SYSTEM & SIDE PANELS, BACK 
TO MASONRY ROUGH OPENING

DEMOLISH DOOR

PRESERVE SLATE 
CHALK BOARD

PRESERVE SLATE 
CHALK BOARD

PRESERVE EXISTING 
MASONRY WALLS, 
WINDOWS AND TRIM

A31

A3

A3

A3

2

3

4

DEMOLISH WALL

DEMOLISH PLUMBING 
FIXTURES

DEMO COPING 

DEMOLISH ENTRY 
CANOPY

SALVAGE EXISING CHAIR RAIL 
AND WAINSCOT, DOCUMENT 
EXISTING LOCATIONS FOR 
RE-INSTALLATION

SALVAGE EXISING CHAIR RAIL 
AND WAINSCOT, DOCUMENT 
EXISTING LOCATIONS FOR 
RE-INSTALLATION

PRESERVE SLATE 
CHALK BOARD

PRESERVE SLATE 
CHALK BOARD

PRESERVE STAIRS 
AND RAILINGS

PRESERVE STAIRS 
AND RAILINGS

0 5' 10' 20'

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

40'

7 CARMICHAEL ST. ESSEX JUNCTION, VT 05452
802.879.5153
802.872.2764

SCOTTPARTNERS.COM

P:
F:

GRANITE CITY APARTMENTS

DEMOLITION PLANS
12/19/22

A2

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

BASEMENT DEMO PLAN

1/8" = 1'-0"
2

FIRST FLOOR DEMO PLAN
1/8" = 1'-0"

3
SECOND FLOOR DEMO PLAN



FIRST FLOOR
206' - 10"

SECOND FLOOR
220' - 1"

BASEMENT
197' - 0"

DEMO RAMP & 
LANDING IN THEIR 
ENTIRETY

DEMO EXISTING STORM 
WINDOWS, TYP.

FIRST FLOOR
206' - 10"

SECOND FLOOR
220' - 1"

BASEMENT
(ADDITION)

196' - 0"

BASEMENT
197' - 0"

DEMO STOREFRONT ENTRY SYSTEM & 
EXISTING SIDE PANELS BACK TO 
MASONRY ROUGH OPENING

DEMO BRAKE METAL TRIM 
AT BRICK CORNER

DEMO BRAKE METAL TRIM 
AT BRICK CORNER

DEMO CONCRETE STAIR, 
LANDING & ENTRY CANOPY 
IN THEIR ENTIRETY

DEMO EXISTING COPING
DEMO EXISTING STORM 
WINDOWS, TYP.

DEMO EXISTING 
WINDOW DOWN TO 
EXISTING MASONRY 
OPENING

FIRST FLOOR
206' - 10"

SECOND FLOOR
220' - 1"

BASEMENT
(ADDITION)

196' - 0"

BASEMENT
197' - 0"

DEMO BRAKE METAL TRIM 
AT BRICK CORNER

DEMO RAMP & LANDING IN 
THEIR ENTIRETY

DEMO EXISTING COPING

DEMO EXISTING STORM 
WINDOWS, TYP.

DEMO EXISTING MTL 
ACCESS DOOR 
DOWN TO EXISTING 
MASONRY OPENING

DEMO EXISTING 
WINDOW DOWN TO 
EXISTING MASONRY 
OPENING

DEMO LOUVERS 
DOWN TO EXISTING 
MASONRY OPENING

DEMO EXISTING 
WINDOW DOWN TO 
EXISTING MASONRY 
OPENING

DEMO EXISTING 
LOUVERSFIRST FLOOR

206' - 10"

SECOND FLOOR
220' - 1"

BASEMENT
(ADDITION)

196' - 0"

DEMO BRAKE METAL TRIM 
AT BRICK CORNER

DEMO RAMP & LANDING IN 
THEIR ENTIRETY

DEMO EXISTING COPING

DEMO EXISTING STORM 
WINDOWS, TYP.

DEMO CONCRETE STAIR, 
LANDING & ENTRY CANOPY 
IN THEIR ENTIRETY

DEMO BRAKE METAL TRIM 
AT BRICK CORNER

0 5' 10' 20'

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

40'

7 CARMICHAEL ST. ESSEX JUNCTION, VT 05452
802.879.5153
802.872.2764

SCOTTPARTNERS.COM

P:
F:

GRANITE CITY APARTMENTS

DEMOLITION ELEVATIONS
12/19/22

A3

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

EXISTING EAST ELEVATION
1/8" = 1'-0"

2
EXISTING NORTH ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
4

EXISTING SOUTH ELEVATION
1/8" = 1'-0"

3
EXISTING WEST ELEVATION



A71

A7

2

A7

4

A7 3

RAIN LEADER FROM 
NEW ROOF DRAIN

RAMP UP

HALL

4
' 
- 

0
"

MECHANICAL

TENANT STORAGE

J.C.

LAUNDRY

5' - 0"

APARTMENT #1
STUDIO
415 SF

(ADAPTABLE)

COAT HOOKS

COAT HOOKS

APARTMENT #2
STUDIO
465 SF

(VISITABLE)

BUILDING 
STORAGE

APARTMENT #3
1-BEDROOM

500 SF
(VISITABLE)

C
O

A
T

 H
O

O
K

S

REPLACE WINDOW WITH 
OPERABLE UNIT - MATCH 
EXISTING SIZE & APPEARANCE, 
TYP. AT BASEMENT UNITS

4' - 0"± 10' - 6"

±
 6

' -
 0

"

± 14' - 9"

±
 1

8
' 
- 

9
"

±
 1

8
' 
- 

3
"

±
 8

' -
 8

"

6' - 0"13' - 6"

8
' 
- 

0
"

1
3
' 
- 

6
"

5' - 6"

± 13' - 4" 5' - 10"

8
' 
- 

0
"

±
 1

2
' 
- 

3
"

± 10' - 10"

±
 1

2
' 
- 

0
"

± 10' - 2"

EXISTING STEPS

REPLACE REMOVED DOOR 
W/ FIRE RATED ASSEMBLY

INFILL OPENING  W/ 
FIRE RATED ASSEMBLY

REHABILITATE EXISTING 
WOOD ENTRY DOOR

REPLACE REMOVED DOOR 
W/ FIRE RATED ASSEMBLY

TENANT STORAGE

5' - 0"

MECHANICAL

INFILL EXTERIOR WALL WHERE 
LOUVER WAS REMOVED

MECHANICAL LOUVERS IN 
EXISTING MASONRY OPENINGS -
COORD W/ MECH

PROVIDE PELLET FILL PIPING 
THROUGH EXISTING 
MASONRY OPENING -
COORD W/ MECH

0 5' 10' 20'

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

7 CARMICHAEL ST. ESSEX JUNCTION, VT 05452
802.879.5153
802.872.2764

SCOTTPARTNERS.COM

P:
F:

GRANITE CITY APARTMENTS

PROPOSED BASEMENT PLAN
12/19/22

A4

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

BASEMENT PLAN



REF.

REF.

R
E

F
.

R
E

F
.

APARTMENT #6
2-BEDROOM

(ACCESSIBLE) 
920 SF

APARTMENT #7
2-BEDROOM 

920 SF
(ADAPTABLE)

BUILDING

CIRCULATION
915 SF

4' - 0"

APARTMENT #5
1-BEDROOM

520 SF
(ADAPTABLE)

A71

A7

2

A7

4

A7 3
RAIN LEADER FROM 
NEW ROOF DRAIN

PROVIDE METAL GUARDRAIL & 
CONTINUOUS METAL HANDRAIL ON 
EXISTING HISTORIC WOOD RAILING 
SYSTEM, TYP AT ALL STAIRS

ADJUSTED EXTERIOR WALL 
ASSEMBLY - SEE SECTIONS

PAIR OF INSULATED DOORS & 
SIDELITES - MATCH ORIGINAL 
CONFIGURATION AND  STYLE

APARTMENT #4
STUDIO
440 SF

(ADAPTABLE)

4' - 0"

COAT HOOKS

6
' 
- 

6
 1

/2
"

4' - 0"

10' - 1 3/8"

± 10' - 6" ± 8' - 3"

8
' 
- 

0
"

±
 1

9
' 
- 

0
"

±
 1

8
' 
- 

6
"

±
 8

' -
 7

"

± 12' - 3"

9
' 
- 

6
"

±
 1

3
' 
- 

0
"

5
' 
- 

0
"

4' - 0"

MODIFY EXISTING DOOR 
& TRANSOM TO MEET 1-
HR RATING

SEAL EXISTING DOOR & 
TRANSOM CLOSED - MODIFY TO 
MEET 1-HR RATING

SEAL EXISTING DOOR & 
TRANSOM CLOSED - MODIFY 
TO MEET 1-HR RATING

PRESERVE EXISTING 
CHALKBOARDS

REHABILITATE EXISTING 
WOOD ENTRY DOOR

INFILL WALL FRAMING 
BEHIND THE EXISTING 
DOOR

10' - 0" 9' - 7" ± 11' - 4"

±
 1

1
' 
- 

6
"±
 1

3
' 
- 

1
1
"

9' - 6"

9
' 
- 

1
"

9' - 10 3/4"

± 14' - 4"17' - 0"

±
 1

1
' 
- 

3
"

ACCESSIBLE 
LAUNDRY

REHABILITATE EXISTING 
WOOD ENTRY DOOR

ADA RAMP UP
MAX SLOPE 1:12

UP

CONCRETE WALKWAY - SEE CIVIL

T R

D

W

0 5' 10' 20'

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

7 CARMICHAEL ST. ESSEX JUNCTION, VT 05452
802.879.5153
802.872.2764

SCOTTPARTNERS.COM

P:
F:

GRANITE CITY APARTMENTS

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN
12/19/22

A5

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

FIRST FLOOR PLAN



APARTMENT #8
2-BEDROOM

920 SF
(VISITABLE)

APARTMENT #9
2-BEDROOM

920 SF
(VISITABLE)

BUILDING
CIRCULATION

865 SF

A71

A7

2

A7

4

A7 3

ROOF DRAIN

PROVIDE METAL GUARDRAIL & 
CONTINUOUS METAL HANDRAIL ON 
EXISTING HISTORIC WOOD RAILING 
SYSTEM, TYP AT ALL STAIRS

FULLY ADHERED MEMBRANE ROOFING

REPLACE ASPHALT 
SHINGLE ROOFING

MODIFY EXISTING 
DOOR & TRANSOM TO 
MEET 1-HR RATING

ADJUSTED EXTERIOR WALL 
ASSEMBLY - SEE SECTIONS

SEAL EXISTING DOOR & 
TRANSOM CLOSED - MODIFY TO 
MEET 1-HR RATING

SEAL EXISTING DOOR & 
TRANSOM CLOSED - MODIFY TO 
MEET 1-HR RATING

MAINTAIN EXISTING 
CHALKBOARD

MECHANICAL UNIT

ENTRY CANOPY ROOF

0 5' 10' 20'

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

7 CARMICHAEL ST. ESSEX JUNCTION, VT 05452
802.879.5153
802.872.2764

SCOTTPARTNERS.COM

P:
F:

GRANITE CITY APARTMENTS

PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR PLAN
12/19/22

A6

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

SECOND FLOOR PLAN



FIRST FLOOR
206' - 10"

SECOND FLOOR
220' - 1"

BASEMENT
(ADDITION)

196' - 0"

BASEMENT
197' - 0"

REPAIR / REBUILD BRICK QUOINS 
WHERE METAL TRIM REMOVED, 
MATCH ADJACENT EXISTING

PROVIDE STORM WINDOW, TYP.

REPAIR / REBUILD EXISTING 
CONCRETE STAIR & LANDING

INFILL / REPAIR BRICKS AT 
REMOVED CANOPY, MATCH 
ADJACENT EXISTING 
ASSEMBLY 

REPAIR / REBUILD CORNER 
WHERE METAL TRIM 
REMOVED, MATCH ADJACENT 
EXISING ASSEMBLY

BRAKE METAL TRIM 
& COPING AT NEW 
RAISED PARAPET

REPLACE ASPHALT 
SHINGLE ROOFING 
THROUGHOUT

PAINT ALL 
EXTERIOR 
TRIM, TYP.

A

EXISTING MASONRY CHIMNEY

PAIR OF INSULATED DOORS & 
SIDELITES - MATCH ORIGINAL 
CONFIGURATION AND  STYLE

EXISTING DOOR TO REMAIN -
PAINT EXISTING GLASS PANEL 
BLACK & INFILL WALL BEHIND

FIRST FLOOR
206' - 10"

SECOND FLOOR
220' - 1"

BASEMENT
197' - 0"

PROVIDE STORM WINDOW, TYP.

REHABILITATE EXISTING HALF 
GLASS WOOD ENTRY DOOR

FROST WALLS AT 
CONCRETE LANDING

WOOD FRAMED  
RAMP, STAITS & 
ENTRY PORCH

REPLACE ASPHALT SHINGLE 
ROOFING THROUGHOUT

PAINT ALL EXTERIOR TRIM, TYP.

EXISTING MASONRY CHIMNEY

FIRST FLOOR
206' - 10"

SECOND FLOOR
220' - 1"

BASEMENT
(ADDITION)

196' - 0"

PROVIDE STORM WINDOW, TYP.

WOOD FRAMED 
ENTRY CANOPY

REHABILITATE EXISTING HALF 
GLASS WOOD ENTRY DOOR

REPAIR / REBUILD CORNER 
WHERE METAL TRIM REMOVED, 
MATCH ADJACENT EXISTING  

BRAKE METAL TRIM 
& COPING AT NEW 
RAISED PARAPET

REPLACE ASPHALT 
SHINGLE ROOFING 
THROUGHOUT

PAINT ALL EXTERIOR TRIM, TYP.

EXISTING MASONRY CHIMNEY

WOOD FRAMED 
ADA RAMP

FIRST FLOOR
206' - 10"

SECOND FLOOR
220' - 1"

BASEMENT
(ADDITION)

196' - 0"

BASEMENT
197' - 0"

PROVIDE STORM WINDOW, TYP.

REPAIR / REBUILD 
CORNER WHERE 
METAL TRIM REMOVED, 
MATCH ADJACENT  
EXISTING ASSEMBLY

BRAKE METAL TRIM 
& COPING AT NEW 
RAISED PARAPET

REPAIR / REBUILD BRICK 
QUOINS WHERE METAL 
TRIM REMOVED

WOOD FRAMED RAMP & 
ENTRY PORCH

REPLACE ASPHALT 
SHINGLE ROOFING 
THROUGHOUT

PAINT ALL 
EXTERIOR TRIM, 
TYP.

CONCRETE LANDING 
& FROST WALLS

REPLACE WINDOWS 
INTO BASEMENT UNITS

A A A

EXISTING MASONRY CHIMNEY

FIRE ALARM PULL 
STATION

FIRE DEPARTMENT 
CONNECTION

SPRINKLER 
DRAIN VALVE

FIRE ALARM ANNUNCIATORS

MECHANICAL INTAKE / 
EXHAUST LOUVERS

PELLET FILL PIPESREPLACE WINDOWS 
INTO BASEMENT UNITS

ELECTRIC 
METER BANK

REHABILITATE 
EXISTING HALF GLASS 
WOOD ENTRY DOOR

M
A

T
C

H
 E

X
IS

T

±
 2

' -
 6

"

MATCH EXIST

± 3' - 10"

WINDOW TYPES

A AWNING

M
A

T
C

H
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 H

E
A

D
 H

E
IG

H
T

DOOR TYPES

A PAIR OF HALF GLASS WITH SIDELITES

EXISTING ROUGH OPENING

M
A

T
C

H
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G

6' - 0" ± 2' - 0"± 2' - 0"

0 5' 10' 20'

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

40'

7 CARMICHAEL ST. ESSEX JUNCTION, VT 05452
802.879.5153
802.872.2764

SCOTTPARTNERS.COM

P:
F:

GRANITE CITY APARTMENTS

PROPOSED ELEVATIONS
12/19/22

A7

1/8" = 1'-0"
2

PROPOSED NORTH ELEVATION
1/8" = 1'-0"

1
PROPOSED EAST ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
3

PROPOSED WEST ELEVATION
1/8" = 1'-0"

4
PROPOSED SOUTH ELEVATION



SECOND FLOOR

FIRST FLOOR

BASEMENT

ATTIC INSULATION
MIN 27" (R-80)

FIRE BLOCKING 
BETWEEN STUDS

CONT BLOCKING

ADJUSTED EXTERIOR WALL ASSEMBLY:
- REMOVE EXISTING PLASTER & LATH INTERIOR FINISH 
(SALVAGE TRIM & WAINSCOTING, WHERE POSSIBLE)
- FILL 4" CAVITY WITH SPRAY FOAM INSULATION (R-20 MIN)
- 5/8" DRYWALL (REINSTALL/RECREATE TRIM & 
WAINSCOTING)

FIRE BLOCKING BETWEEN STUDS
1/2" RC CHANNEL W/ (2) 
LAYERS 5/8" TYPE-X 
GWB CEILING

SEALANT AROUND WINDOW 
INTERIOR FRAME - CONNECT 
WINDOW TO AIR BARRIER

SEALANT AROUND WINDOW 
INTERIOR FRAME - CONNECT 
WINDOW TO AIR BARRIER

SEALANT AROUND WINDOW 
INTERIOR FRAME - CONNECT 
WINDOW TO AIR BARRIER

AT MECHANICAL / BUILDING 
STORAGE ROOMS, PROVIDE 4" 
SPRAY FOAM INSULATION (R-20) 
W/ INTUMESCENT COATING 

AIR SEAL ATTIC FLOOR W/ 1" 
SPRAY FOAM INSULATION 

DRYWALL CEILING FINISH

JAMB EXTENSIONS AT WINDOWS

ATTIC

1/2" RC CHANNEL W/ (2) 
LAYERS 5/8" TYPE-X 
GWB CEILING

TYPICAL ADJUSTED FOUNDATION WALL ASSEMBLY:
- EXISTING STONE OR CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL
- 1/2" AIR SPACE
- 2x4 WD STUD FRAMING AT 16" O.C.
- 4" SPRAY FOAM INSULATION (R-20 MIN)
- 5/8" DRYWALL

NEW THERMALLY EFFICIENT 
STORM WINDOWS

NEW THERMALLY EFFICIENT 
STORM WINDOWS

CARRY SPRAY FOAM 
TO TOP PLATE

SEAL AROUND 
PERIMETER OF DRYWALL 

BLUE DASHED LINE = 
CONTINUOUS AIR BARRIER

SEAL AROUND 
PERIMETER OF DRYWALL

SEAL AROUND PERIMETER 
OF DRYWALL

SEAL AROUND PERIMETER 
OF DRYWALL

SPRAY FOAM - COVER 
JOINTS BETWEEN 
FRAMING TO CONTINUE 
AIR BARRIER

FIRST FLOOR

BASEMENT

10" RIGID INSULATION 
(R-49) ON TOP OF EXISTING 
ROOF SHEATHING

SPRAY FOAM - COVER 
JOINTS BETWEEN FRAMING 
TO CONTINUE AIR BARRIER

SEALANT AROUND WINDOW 
INTERIOR FRAME - CONNECT 
WINDOW TO AIR BARRIER

SEALANT AROUND WINDOW 
INTERIOR FRAME - CONNECT 
WINDOW TO AIR BARRIER

ROOF SHEATHING - TOP OF 
SHEATHING IS THE AIR BARRIER 
LOCATION. AIRSEAL / TAPE ALL 
JOINTS AND PENETRATIONS, OR 
INSTALL A CONTINUOUS SELF 
ADHERING AIR BARRIER 
MEMBRANE SYSTEM

TAPERED INSULATION 
TO ROOF DRAIN

METAL COPING

JAMB EXTENSIONS AT 
WINDOWS

SPRAY FOAM AT 
TOP OF WALL 

BUILD-UP TO NEW PARAPET 
HEIGHT - PROVIDE SOLID 
BLOCKING FOR INSTALLATION 
OF NEW COPING

NEW THERMALLY EFFICIENT 
STORM WINDOWS

ADJUSTED EXTERIOR WALL ASSEMBLY:
- REMOVE EXISTING PLASTER & LATH INTERIOR 
FINISH (SALVAGE TRIM & WAINSCOTING, WHERE 
POSSIBLE)
- 1.5" ZIP-R VERTICAL STRAPPING AT EACH STUD
- FILL NEW 5.5" CAVITY WITH DENSE PACK 
CELLULOSE INSULATION (R-20 MIN)
- SMART AIR/VAPOR BARRIER
- 5/8" DRYWALL (REINSTALL/RECREATE TRIM & 
WAINSCOTING)

AT MECHANICAL / BUILDING 
STORAGE ROOMS, PROVIDE 4" 
SPRAY FOAM INSULATION (R-20) 
W/ INTUMESCENT COATING 

TYPICAL ADJUSTED FOUNDATION WALL ASSEMBLY:
- EXISTING STONE OR CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL
- 1/2" AIR SPACE
- 2x4 WD STUD FRAMING AT 16" O.C.
- 4" SPRAY FOAM INSULATION (R-20)
- 5/8" DRYWALL

1/2" RC CHANNEL W/ (2) 
LAYERS 5/8" TYPE-X 
GWB CEILING

SEAL AROUND PERIMETER 
OF DRYWALL

SEAL AROUND PERIMETER 
OF DRYWALL

BLUE DASHED LINE = 
CONTINUOUS AIR BARRIER

EXISTING 4" 
WD STUDS

EXIST PLASTER 
& LATHE

EXISTING BOARD 
SHEATHING

EXIST AIR 
SPACE (±1")

EXISTING 
FACE BRICK

CAVITY

4"± 1"

EXIST PLASTER 
& LATHE TO  BE 
REMOVED

0 5' 10'

SCALE: 3/8" = 1'-0"

1'

0 1'

SCALE: 1-1/2" = 1'-0"

6" 2'

SPRAY FOAM 
INSULATION (R-20 MIN)

EXISTING 4" WD STUDS

EXISTING PLASTER 
& LATHE

EXISTING BOARD 
SHEATHING

EXISTING AIR SPACE (±1")

EXISTING FACE BRICK

5/8" GWB

EXISTING 4" WD STUDS

EXISTING PLASTER 
& LATHE

EXISTING BOARD 
SHEATHING

EXISTING AIR SPACE (±1")

EXISTING FACE BRICK

EXIST

4"
5/8"

5/8 GWB

RE-INSTALL EXISTING 
WAINSCOT WHERE 
PREVIOUSLY REMOVED

SPRAY FOAM 
INSULATION (R-20 MIN)

7 CARMICHAEL ST. ESSEX JUNCTION, VT 05452
802.879.5153
802.872.2764

SCOTTPARTNERS.COM

P:
F:

GRANITE CITY APARTMENTS

PROPOSED SECTIONS
12/19/22

A8

3/8" = 1'-0"
1

WALL SECTION AT MAIN BUILDING
3/8" = 1'-0"

2
WALL SECTION AT EXISTING ADDITION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"
3

EXISTING EXTERIOR WALL ASSEMBLY

1 1/2" = 1'-0"
4

PROPOSED EXTERIOR WALL ASSEMBLY



S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U
O

H
U

UGU

E

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

WP1WP2

SA

WP2

SA

SB

CO
M

OL
LI

 S
TR

EE
T

OLD WARD 5 SCHOOL
BARRE, VT

BE
LV

ID
ER

E 
ST

RE
ET

HUMBERT STREET

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.3 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.2 0.5 0.7 0.7 0.2 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.2 0.7 1.3 1.4 0.5 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.2 0.8 1.9 2.6 1.5 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.6 2.1 3.6 3.5 0.6 0.2 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.3 1.9 4.3 5.1 1.2 0.4 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 1.1 3.5 5.2 2.7 0.4 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.6 2.6 4.0 2.9 0.4 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 1.8 2.7 2.3 0.6 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.7 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.9 1.2 1.6 1.9 1.7 0.7 0.2 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.6 0.8 0.8 1.3 2.0 1.8 1.0 0.6 0.8 1.7 2.4 1.8 1.4 1.1 0.7 0.2 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 1.6 2.1 1.2 1.4 2.7 2.3 1.0 0.5 0.7 1.9 3.0 1.8 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.3 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.9 0.9 0.5 0.2 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.2 0.6 1.2 1.0 1.9 2.0 0.8 0.3 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.2 1.0 2.6 2.5 3.2 3.0 1.2 0.3 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.2 1.0 2.5 2.3 2.3 2.3 1.2 0.4 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.2 0.5 1.1 0.9 1.5 1.5 1.1 0.5 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.3 1.3 1.4 1.3 0.7 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.6 1.6 1.6 1.4 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.8 2.6 1.6 1.1 1.0 1.1 1.4 1.8 1.9 1.0 0.2 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.8 2.1 2.2 1.9 1.3 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.2 1.0 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.8 2.5 2.7 1.4 0.3 0.2 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 1.0 2.7 3.0 2.4 1.4 1.2 0.9 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.3 2.0 3.0 3.2 1.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.2 0.4 0.9 2.7 3.2 2.4 1.4 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.7 1.0 1.2 1.8 2.5 2.7 1.5 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.2 0.6 2.2 2.4 2.0 1.2 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.7 1.9 1.1 0.2 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.4 1.4 1.6 1.3 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.2 0.8 0.2 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.3 0.9 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.8 0.5 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.2 0.5 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

A7

A7

WP2

N
ov

 3
, 2

02
2

N
U

M
BE

R
D

AT
E

R
EV

IS
IO

N
BY

DWG. NO.

DATE:

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

APPROVED BY:

SHEET      OF

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E:

I:\
7\

72
75

39
 S

&P
 R

en
ov

at
io

n 
of

 O
ld

 W
ar

d 
5 

Sc
ho

ol
 A

pa
rtm

en
t\D

ra
w

in
gs

\E
le

ct
ric

al
\W

ar
d 

5 
Si

te
 E

le
ct

ric
al

 P
la

n.
dw

g

P.
O

. B
O

X 
11

9;
  W

AT
ER

BU
R

Y,
 V

ER
M

O
N

T 
 0

56
76

TE
L.

(8
02

) 8
82

-8
78

9

M
EC

H
AN

IC
AL

 &
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
S

Pe
ar

so
n 

&
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s

JOB NO:

w
w

w
.p

ea
rs

on
an

da
ss

oc
ia

te
s.

co
m

N

O
LD

 W
AR

D
 5

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

AP
AR

TM
EN

T
BA

R
R

E 
C

IT
Y,

 V
T

11/3/2022

727539

1

A
 S

U
B

S
ID

IA
R

Y
 O

F 
D

uB
O

IS
 &

 K
IN

G
 IN

C
.

LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE
TYPE MANUFACTURER & MODEL NO. DESCRIPTION COUNT LAMPS WATTS LUMENS VOLTS MOUNTING REMARKS

A7
JUNO LIGHTING

JSF-7IN10LM-30K-90CRI
-MVOLTZT-WH

7" ROUND
SURFACE 2 LED 13 1000 120/

277

MOUNTED
UNDERNEATH

CANOPY

CONTROLLED BY TIME CLOCK LOCATED
INSIDE BUILDING

WP1
LITHONIA LIGHTING

WDGE2LED-P1SW-30K-80CRI-VF-
MVOLT-SRM-NLTAIR2PIR-xxxxx

WALL PACK 1 LED 10 1209 120/
277

WALL
MOUNTED

AT 14'

xxxxx-ARCHITECT TO SELECT FINISH,
INTEGRAL HIGH/LOW OCCUPANCY SENSING

AND AMBIENT LIGHT SENSOR

WP2
LITHONIA LIGHTING

WDGE2LED-P1SW-30K-80CRI-VW
-MVOLT-SRM-NLTAIR2PIR-xxxxx

WALL PACK 3 LED 10 1209 120/
277

WALL
MOUNTED

AT 14'

xxxxx-ARCHITECT TO SELECT FINISH,
INTEGRAL HIGH/LOW OCCUPANCY SENSING

AND AMBIENT LIGHT SENSOR

SA
LITHONIA LIGHTING

RSX1LED-P1-3OK-R4-MVOLT-SPA-
NLTAIR2-PIRHN-EGS-xxxxx

POLE LIGHT 2 LED 51 6543 120/
277

POLE
MOUNTED

AT 20'

xxxxx-ARCHITECT TO SELECT FINISH,
INTEGRAL HIGH/LOW OCCUPANCY SENSING

AND AMBIENT LIGHT SENSOR

SB
LITHONIA LIGHTING

RSX1LED-P1-3OK-AFR-MVOLT-SPA
-HS-NLTAIR2-PIRHN-xxxxx

POLE LIGHT 1 LED 51 6473 120/
277

POLE
MOUNTED

AT 20'

xxxxx-ARCHITECT TO SELECT FINISH,
INTEGRAL HIGH/LOW OCCUPANCY SENSING

AND AMBIENT LIGHT SENSOR

GENERAL NOTES:
+0.3 DENOTES FOOTCANDLE LEVEL AT EACH POINT.

STREET LIGHTING FIXTURES NOT PROVIDED BY THIS PROJECT.
LIGHTING CONTRIBUTION BY THESE FIXTURES IS NOT SHOW.

1

2

SCALE: 1" = 20'

HORIZONTAL SCALE IN FEET

020 10 4020 60 80

SITE LIGHTING PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

SI
TE

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

 P
H

O
TO

M
ET

R
IC

 P
LA

N

AS NOTED

SP-1
BDF

ASG

1

9"

NOT TO SCALE
TAPERED LIGHT POLE BASE DETAIL

http://WWW.PEARSONANDASSOCIATES.COM
AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR PERMIT NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/3/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 REBAR LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 REBAR (TYPICAL OF 4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVEAL 24"



WSO

S

H

Y D

H

Y D

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U
O

H
U

Old Ward 5 School
Barre, VT

Existing Oil fill

Existing fire dept connections

TBM
Elev = 199.03'

TBM
Elev = 186.91'

E

Ramp

Stairs Stairs

Existing planter

203

202

201

200

199
198

197

196

202

201

200
199

198

194
193

192

19
519

4

19
3

20
0

19
5

20
0

19
5

19
5

20
0

19
5

20
0

Existing fence gate

"Belvidere Street" &
"Hubert Street" sign

"Comolli Street" &
"Hubert Street" sign

FFE = 206.86'FFE = 206.86'

FFE = 195.95'

Gravel parking area

Paved apron
203

Bcp

Concrete
steps

192

190

191

19
1

Existing 8" fire suppression
water service

Existing 4" cast iron sewer service
riser and 2" domestic water service

195
196

197 Stairs

15
.1

4%

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W

Ex. SMH
Rim= 194.09'

6" VCP Inv. in= 188.6'

6"
 V

C
P

8' Side setback

8' Front setback

8' Front
setback

8' Front setback

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

W

W

TO REMAIN

TO BE PAVED CONCRETE STAIRS AND
PAVED APRON TO BE

REMOVED

 EXISTING FENCE
TO BE REMOVED

TO BE REMOVED

 EXISTING
PAVEMENT TO
BE REMOVED

 EXISTING
DRIVE TO BE
RE-PAVED

TO REMAIN

TO REMAIN

TO BE REPLACED

TO REMAINTO REMAIN

TO BE REMOVED

TO REMAIN

EXISTING WATER SERVICE,
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING SEWER SERVICE,
TO BE REMOVED AND

REPLACED

pr
oj

ec
t n

am
e:

sheet title:

sheet no.

scale:
project no.
checked by:
drawn by:
proj. date:
sheet date:

pr
oj

ec
t a

dd
re

ss
:

P
 8

02
.8

79
.5

15
3

7 
C

AR
M

IC
H

AE
L 

ST
.  

ES
SE

X 
JU

N
C

TI
O

N
, V

T 
 0

54
52

SC
O

TT
PA

R
TN

ER
S.

C
O

M
F

 8
02

.8
72

.2
76

4

G
R

A
N

IT
E 

C
IT

Y 
A

PA
R

TM
EN

TS
:

W
A

R
D

 5
 S

C
H

O
O

L

20-1399
DLF
GAG/DLF

11/04/2022

4 
H

U
M

BE
R

T 
ST

BA
R

R
E 

VT
 0

56
41

11/04/2022

2 
C

AP
IT

AL
 P

LA
ZA

, S
U

IT
E 

30
5

C
O

N
C

O
R

D
, N

H
 0

33
01

60
3-

36
9-

41
90

w
w

w
.w

ilc
ox

an
db

ar
to

n.
co

m

1" = 20'

C1.1

DEMOLITION
PLAN

03

NOTES:
1. EXISTING CONDITIONS, TOPOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION, NORTH

ORIENTATION, AND COORDINATE VALUES DEPICTED ON THESE
DRAWINGS ARE BASED ON A TOPOGRAPHICAL SURVEY DATED
10/12/2020, BY WILCOX & BARTON, INC.

2. SEE SHEET C0.2 LEGEND AND NOTES FOR PROJECT LEGEND AND
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Humbert Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Belvidere Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Comolli Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10



WSO

S

H

Y D

H

Y D

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U
O

H
U

Old Ward 5 School
Barre, VT

Existing Oil fill

Existing fire dept connections

TBM
Elev = 199.03'

TBM
Elev = 186.91'

E

Stairs

Existing planter

"Belvidere Street" &
"Hubert Street" sign

"Comolli Street" &
"Hubert Street" sign

FFE = 206.86'FFE = 206.86'

FFE = 195.95'

Bcp

Concrete
steps

Stairs

Ex. SMH
Rim= 194.09'

6" VCP Inv. in= 188.6'

8' Side setback

8' Front setback

8' Front
setback

8' Front setback

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

BIKE RACKS

8 PARKING SPACES

16'

20'

16'

15'

16'

2,200 SF OPEN SPACE

CONCRETE DUMPSTER
PAD AND ENCLOSURE.
SEE DETAIL SHEET C5.1

4 PARKING
SPACES

8 PARKING SPACES

NEW BITUMINOUS
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

EXISTING DRIVEWAY
TO BE REPAVED

WSO

REPLACE
EXISTING SIGN

NEW RAMP

-1 : 12

-1 : 12

BCP

BCP

BCP

18.0

31.0

pr
oj

ec
t n

am
e:

sheet title:

sheet no.

scale:
project no.
checked by:
drawn by:
proj. date:
sheet date:

pr
oj

ec
t a

dd
re

ss
:

P
 8

02
.8

79
.5

15
3

7 
C

AR
M

IC
H

AE
L 

ST
.  

ES
SE

X 
JU

N
C

TI
O

N
, V

T 
 0

54
52

SC
O

TT
PA

R
TN

ER
S.

C
O

M
F

 8
02

.8
72

.2
76

4

G
R

A
N

IT
E 

C
IT

Y 
A

PA
R

TM
EN

TS
:

W
A

R
D

 5
 S

C
H

O
O

L

20-1399
DLF
GAG/DLF

11/04/2022

4 
H

U
M

BE
R

T 
ST

BA
R

R
E 

VT
 0

56
41

11/04/2022

2 
C

AP
IT

AL
 P

LA
ZA

, S
U

IT
E 

30
5

C
O

N
C

O
R

D
, N

H
 0

33
01

60
3-

36
9-

41
90

w
w

w
.w

ilc
ox

an
db

ar
to

n.
co

m

1" = 20'

C1.2

SITE PLAN

04

ZONING NOTES:
Zoning District: MU - 2

Lot area: 23,501 sf, 0.54 acres
Building area: 4,590 sf (10.5% lot coverage)
Existing impervious coverage: 14,784 sf (63%)
Proposed impervious  coverage: 13,142 sf ( 56%)
Reduction in Impervious coverage: 1,642 sf

Existing use: Institutional
Proposed use: 9 unit multi family residential (conditional use)
Allowable density: 1 unit per 2,700 sf; 9 allowed
Open space provided: 2,200 sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
Humbert Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Belvidere Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Comolli Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10



WSO

S

H

Y D

H

Y D

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U
O

H
U

Old Ward 5 School
Barre, VT

Existing Oil fill

Existing fire dept connections

TBM
Elev = 199.03'

TBM
Elev = 186.91'

E

Stairs

Existing planter

203

202

201

200

199
198

197

196

202

201

200
199

198

194
193

192

19
519

4

19
3

20
0

19
5

20
0

19
5

19
5

20
0

19
5

20
0

"Belvidere Street" &
"Hubert Street" sign

"Comolli Street" &
"Hubert Street" sign

FFE = 206.86'FFE = 206.86'

FFE = 195.95'

203

Bcp

Concrete
steps

192

190

191

19
1

Existing 8" fire suppression
water service

Existing 4" cast iron sewer service
riser and 2" domestic water service

195
196

197 Stairs

15
.1

4%

W
W

W

W

W

W

Ex. SMH
Rim= 194.09'

6" VCP Inv. in= 188.6'

8' Side setback

8' Front setback

8' Front
setback

8' Front setback

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

W

W

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

NEW 6" SDR 35 PVC
SEWER SERVICE

FOLLOW EXISTING ALIGNMENT

STONE EDGE
PROTECTION, 2' WIDE
SEE DETAIL SHEET C5.1

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

6"
 S

D
R

 3
5 

PV
C

S=
 0

.0
32

 F
T/

FT

WSO

W
W

W

W
W

NEW 2" HDPE
WATER SERVICE

NEW 2" CURB STOP,
SEE DETAIL SHEET C5.1

NEW 2" CORP STOP

-1 : 12

-1 : 12

ST
A:

 0
+4

0.
86

 -0
.0

8L
N

- S
tru

ct
ur

e 
- (

39
)

pr
oj

ec
t n

am
e:

sheet title:

sheet no.

scale:
project no.
checked by:
drawn by:
proj. date:
sheet date:

pr
oj

ec
t a

dd
re

ss
:

P
 8

02
.8

79
.5

15
3

7 
C

AR
M

IC
H

AE
L 

ST
.  

ES
SE

X 
JU

N
C

TI
O

N
, V

T 
 0

54
52

SC
O

TT
PA

R
TN

ER
S.

C
O

M
F

 8
02

.8
72

.2
76

4

G
R

A
N

IT
E 

C
IT

Y 
A

PA
R

TM
EN

TS
:

W
A

R
D

 5
 S

C
H

O
O

L

20-1399
DLF
GAG/DLF

11/04/2022

4 
H

U
M

BE
R

T 
ST

BA
R

R
E 

VT
 0

56
41

11/04/2022

2 
C

AP
IT

AL
 P

LA
ZA

, S
U

IT
E 

30
5

C
O

N
C

O
R

D
, N

H
 0

33
01

60
3-

36
9-

41
90

w
w

w
.w

ilc
ox

an
db

ar
to

n.
co

m

1" = 20'

C1.3

GRADING &
DRAINAGE

05

AutoCAD SHX Text
Humbert Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Belvidere Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Comolli Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10



WATER LINE
Horiz Scale: 1" = 10'
Vert Scale: 1" = 10'

175

180

185

190

195

200

205

210

215

175

180

185

190

195

200

205

210

215
0+00 1+00 1+37

0+00 0+25 0+50 0+75 1+00 1+25 1+37

SEWER LINE
Horiz Scale: 1" = 10'
Vert Scale: 1" = 10'

175

180

185

190

195

200

205

210

215

175

180

185

190

195

200

205

210

215
0+00 1+00 1+69

0+00 0+25 0+50 0+75 1+00 1+25 1+50 1+69

Existing building wallExisting grade

Existing building wallExisting grade

Existing SMH
Rim = 194.09'
6"VCP INV in = 188.6'

Existing FFE = 195.95'

Existing FFE = 195.95'

6" SDR 35 PVC

S= 0.032 FT/FT

Existing R.O.W.

INSTALL NEW 2" CORP
STOP AT CITY MAIN

INSTALL NEW 2" CURB STOP
AT RIGHT OF WAY LINE

NEW 2" COPPER DOMESTIC
WATER SERVICE LINE
MINIMUM BURIAL DEPTH = 6'

INSTALL NEW FLEXIBLE
MANHOLE BOOT IN
EXISTING MANHOLE
PENETRATION

INSTALL NEW 6" SEWER ALONG SAME
ALIGNMENT AND DEPTH AS EXISTING SEWER
SERVICE. PROVIDE 2" RIGID INSULATION
WHERE DEPTH IS LESS THAN 5'-6"

SEE PLUMBING
PLANS FOR
INSTALLATION OF
HOUSE TRAP

pr
oj

ec
t n

am
e:

sheet title:

sheet no.

scale:
project no.
checked by:
drawn by:
proj. date:
sheet date:

pr
oj

ec
t a

dd
re

ss
:

P
 8

02
.8

79
.5

15
3

7 
C

AR
M

IC
H

AE
L 

ST
.  

ES
SE

X 
JU

N
C

TI
O

N
, V

T 
 0

54
52

SC
O

TT
PA

R
TN

ER
S.

C
O

M
F

 8
02

.8
72

.2
76

4

G
R

A
N

IT
E 

C
IT

Y 
A

PA
R

TM
EN

TS
:

W
A

R
D

 5
 S

C
H

O
O

L

20-1399
DLF
GAG/DLF

11/04/2022

4 
H

U
M

BE
R

T 
ST

BA
R

R
E 

VT
 0

56
41

11/04/2022

2 
C

AP
IT

AL
 P

LA
ZA

, S
U

IT
E 

30
5

C
O

N
C

O
R

D
, N

H
 0

33
01

60
3-

36
9-

41
90

w
w

w
.w

ilc
ox

an
db

ar
to

n.
co

m

1" = 10'

C2.1

UTILITY
PROFILES

06

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
5
























	WARD 5_revised zoning package_221219.pdf
	Sheets
	0 - COVER SHEET
	A1 - SCHEMATIC SITE PLAN
	A2 - DEMOLITION PLANS
	A3 - DEMOLITION ELEVATIONS
	A4 - PROPOSED BASEMENT PLAN
	A5 - PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A6 - PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR PLAN
	A7 - PROPOSED ELEVATIONS
	A8 - PROPOSED SECTIONS


	Ward 5 Site Plan12-19-22.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SCPA0005-SP-C1.1 DEMO
	SCPA0005-SP-C1.2 SP
	SCPA0005-SP-C1.2 GRADING & DRAINAGE
	SCPA0005-SP-C2.1 UTILITY PROFILES





